Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild

May 11, 2023

Meeting called to order by President Darcy delaRosa at 6:07pm.

Motion to approve minutes made by Chris Benedetti and seconded by Penni Myers. Motion passed.

Committee Reports:

<u>Community Quilts</u> – Lindanne Perdue – May 27, will be at Chinook winds between 10am and 6pm. Two hours shifts. Given a free booth by Habitat for Humanity. Will be selling raffle quilts. Needs 3 people for each shift.

Membership – Patti Stephens – 152 members total. 53 members present.

<u>Retreat 2024</u> – Alder's Gate in Turner looks promising, but they don't have a date yet.

<u>Veteran's Project</u> – Cheryl Kramer – May 17th is next sew in. Presented 17 quilts in April. Total presented to date: 502.

<u>Raffle Ticket Sales</u> -31 packets are now out. Tickets will be sold at fair & Home and Garden Show and the quilt is also touring. We have 8000 tickets. 24 tickets in each packet for \$20. Tickets are \$1 each and 6 for \$5.

<u>Challenge Quilt</u> – Viki West - Nan needs a picture of finished quilt by June 1^{st} . They will be on display at quilt show. Quilts also need a sleeve and a label.

<u>Documentation</u> – Joanne Sedlacek – There is a documentation planned for Saturday May 13, 2023 at the Lincoln City Historical Museum.

<u>Newport Rec Center</u> – Debbie Mosley – Quilts are needed. Theme is summer/floral. Largest she can take is queen size. Most are lap/wall quilts. Please take quilts to the rec center as she won't be at the June meeting.

Fundraising - Chris Benedetti - Will ask for quilts after the June meeting.

<u>Merchandising</u> – Penni Myers – The denim shirts are light and dark. You can order tonight for new orders.

<u>Small Quilt Auction</u> – Jean Amundson and Velma Freudenthal. Showed two examples. Deadline is the June meeting. Need a label. Form is online. Nominate your charity and give name of quilts.

<u>Quilt Show</u> – Barbara Kinzel – Need a chairwoman and 3 volunteers for the potluck. Several members have had to drop out. One person is needed for the vendor committee. Janet Baldwin will work directly with the vendors. Darcy is going to help members register their quilts. Come to June meeting at 5pm and quilts can be registered. Lincoln City members can call Barbara to set up a date to register. Right now, we have 27 quilts registered. Please register your quilt.

<u>Toni Brodie</u> – Sponsored Ribbons – Cost is \$10 to sponsor a ribbon. You get to place ribbon on a quilt of your choice.

<u>Quilt Show Hospitality</u> - Pamela Potter – Please sign up for a shift to work the quilt show.

<u>Quilt Show Grab Bags</u> – Meralee Wilson – Please bring items for grab bag – usually things for the sewing room. Also do for kids – school supplies, etc.

<u>Workshops</u> – Jane Szabo – Next workshop is Sept 16th. Jean Amundson is doing Beginning machine quilting.

Phoebe reported that Nancy Terhaar died and requested a card be sent to her husband.

Raffles:

Quilters Surprise - Linda Griepentrop - Mariner's Compass rulers

Nifty Notions - Bev Brassfield - Coffee mug

Challenge BOM – Kathy Lambert

Show and Share:

Sonny Hamner - paper pieced Judy Niemeyer quilt and a

Dragon Star paper pieced pattern by Judy Niemeyer

Paulette Stenberg – Liberty Chicks for the silent auction and a red and white quilt. Second quilt Road Island Reds will be donated to Fish for their bazaar.

Nan Scott - Modern Carpenter star quilt called "Solidarity". Lisa Taylor quilted the quilt.

Fran Whited – Scrappy quilt "Mysterious" Panel Quilt – w/fairy.

Collage Quilt Class - Pat Laub showed Mini Flamingo.

Meeting adjourned by Darcy at 7:27pm.